

JULIE KIM

Counsel
B.S., J.D.



Bar admission : New York, 2012
Nationality : USA
Languages : Korean, English

 juliekim@peterandkim.com

 +82 2 538 2900

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- > International Arbitration
- > Cross-Border Disputes
- > Compliance
- > White Collar Defense

INDUSTRY SECTORS

- > Construction & Engineering
- > Oil & Gas
- > Rail Transport
- > Mining
- > Trade

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Julie Kim is an experienced international dispute resolution lawyer. She has represented clients in disputes arising under the rules of major arbitral institutions and various governing laws. Julie represents clients in high-stakes commercial disputes across a wide range of industries, including engineering & construction, oil & gas, rail transport, mining, and trade.

In addition to representing clients in cross-border disputes, Julie has counselled clients in white-collar investigations and compliance matters including government enforcement actions, internal investigations, anti-corruption due diligence and corporate compliance program development.

Prior to joining Peter & Kim, Julie was a Global Disputes associate at a leading U.S. law firm in Singapore.

CAREER

- > Senior Foreign Attorney, Peter & Kim (2020 – present)
- > Associate, Jones Day (2017 – 2019)
- > Associate, Lee & Ko (2014 – 2017)
- > Associate, KCL (2013 – 2014)
- > Attorney, New York State Department of Financial Services (2012 – 2013)

EDUCATION

- > Duke University School of Law (J.D. 2011; Senior Note Editor, Duke Forum for Law and Social Change)
- > Ewha Womans University (B.S. 2002)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- > New York State Bar

REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- > Represented a U.S.-based international technical professional services firm in international arbitration against a Vietnamese mining company over an engineering and procurement services agreement
- > Represented a Korean heavy industry company in an ICC arbitration with claims worth USD 8 billion relating to a gas pipeline dispute in Qatar
- > Represented a Korean multi-national construction company in a dispute against a state in the Middle East concerning an EPC contract
- > Represented a Korean offshore service contractor in international arbitration against a Singapore-based marine equipment supplier relating to a breach of contract
- > Represented an American rolling stock manufacturer in international arbitration against an Indian state-owned enterprise in the business of rail and infrastructure

JULIE KIM

Counsel
B.S., J.D.

- > Represented a European distributor in international arbitration against a Korean optical company in dispute over a wrongfully terminated distributor agreement
- > Represented a Korean construction consulting company in a dispute against an Oman-based construction company
- > Represented a Korean international trading company against Russian trading companies in a dispute over a breach of contract
- > Represented a Korean university against a U.S. university before the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut in a defamation, negligence and reckless conduct lawsuit
- > Represented a former COO of a multinational semiconductor company in connection with an SEC investigation concerning various accounting issues
- > Represented an American multinational software company in connection with an internal investigation of various anti-corruption issues
- > Represented an American multinational energy company in connection with an internal investigation of various anti-corruption issues
- > Represented a Japanese multinational chemical company in connection with an internal investigation of various anti-corruption and retaliation issues
- > Advised a Japanese multinational chemical company in connection with anti-corruption due diligence into nine third party distributors

PUBLICATIONS

- > Co-author, "The Baker & McKenzie International Arbitration Yearbook 2015, Korea Chapter," Juris Publishing, 2015
- > Co-author, "Arbitration World International Series 5th Ed., South Korea Chapter," Thomson Reuters, 2015

GENEVA
Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71
1211 Geneva 12
Switzerland
P: +41 58 317 70 70
F: +41 58 317 70 75

BERN
Schweizerhof-Passage 7 - P.O. Box
3001 Bern
Switzerland
P: +41 58 317 70 50
F: +41 58 317 70 75

SEOUL
#1704 Trade Tower
511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu
Seoul 06164
South Korea
P: +82 2 538 2900
F: +82 2 538 2901

SINGAPORE
6 Battery Road
#17-01
Singapore 049909
P: +65 9768 8815

SYDNEY
Level 7, 167 Macquarie Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia
P: +61 2 68339907